Q&A #2
RFP #653177
Intelligent Bus System

1. Question:
Is bidder required to send in the VII form before submittal, or can it be submitted in same envelope as the proposal?

Answer:
Submittal of the VII form is not required before submittal of proposal.

2. Question:
Are there any other forms or agencies/websites bidders need to be registered on (aside from those mentioned in the RFP)?

Answer:
No.

3. Question:
Are these shuttle buses or buses that people pay a fare for?

Answer:
The buses are full size transit buses. We currently are fare free.

4. Question:
Is the University seeking Driver Navigation features as part of the system?

Answer:
Yes, the system should know the designated route and be able to identify when the vehicle is not on route.
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5. Question:
Could you provide us with the bus makes and models.

Answer:
A detailed bus inventory will be included in a forthcoming Addendum.

6. Question:
Do the vehicles have two doors?

Answer:
Yes, all buses have two doors. Size details will be included in the bus inventory.

7. Question:
Do they have an integrated Infotainment System?

Answer:
Cannot provide answer at this time. We are unsure of what is being referred to as an “Infotainment System”.

8. Question:
What other kind of operating systems would we be required to integrate with?

Answer:
Cannot provide answer at this time. Need clarity on “operating systems”. 

9. Will the buses only be operating within the university campus or in other places throughout Fayetteville?
Answer:
The buses are used on campus and within Fayetteville, Arkansas.






